Sir Arthur Currie.
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quite impossible to carry on investigat

electrical and magnetic research.
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I do not kxnow that I shoulad

go far as it affects the present Physi Building, since this is

on the Campus and not on University Street, anld is furthe:

3
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I understand, being made the subject of a statement addresse

you by Dr. Eve. Since, however, it has been peatedly suggested

that the present Physics Building must, as j g0 on, be extended
to University Street in order to accommodate the increasing number
of students, I have consulted Professor Eve with reference to this
suggestion and find that it is his opinion %MW in such an
extension it would be imposgible to give advanced instruction or
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his subject

to carry on research in many important departments of
I remain,

Yours very sincerely,

>(\f I\ Q;\j\J\,\J\,\ i) £ 8 e

Enclose Dr. Porter's report.




